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Manassas, VIRGINIA 20110-4408
January 25, 2002

Paula Isler

State of Florida

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

VIA FACSIMILE (850-413-6503) ONLY

Re: Docket No. 011309-TX
Ocius Communications, Inc.
O|C# 13139

Dear Ms. Isler:

Further to our telephone conversation from Wednesday with respect to the above-
referenced matter, this letter is to clarify that our client proposes a settlement in the amount of
One Hundred Dollars ($100.00). As our earlier correspondence indicated, the past due regulatory

fees have been paid in full and our client has made a statement of good-faith compliance in the
future.

By offering this settlement, Ocjus Communications, Inc. agrees to waive any objection to
the administrative cancellation of its certificate should it fail to pay in accordance with its
settlement offer. It is understood, however, that if there is a factual dispute as to the manner or
level of compliance with any provision of the settlement, Commission staff will being the matter
to the Commission for consideration.

Should you have any questions please contact the undersigned.
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